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Fw: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?

Catherine Walker 
Tue 5/26/2020 6:42 AM
To:  Lori Schwartz 

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Saturday, May 23, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Catherine Walker 
Subject: What is coming up this week at Fontenelle Forest?
 

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).
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Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission online or
by calling 402-731-3140 is easy!

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Our June summer camps are going virtual!
Experience interactive, hands-on exploration around your home or in your own
greenspace, with live Zoom virtual camp sessions and nature-based activities to keep
young naturalists busy and engaged. 

LEARN MORE ABOUT VIRTUAL SUMMER CAMPS

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SifjqLpcrW1ZU9r1c-2DJJ-5FcsUYoLmlDzdGLdNBcWY7rYqGkEHffFZQQUP4-5FdTx1k8j-5FOzbhDT-5FsVXIykpLn-5FFMVF63nXS0xl9CaKe0yIaev549wzourv79pxkvMqHeys9NVg-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=3SsS_qg2UCjOK-ygAoLnb5uA7EThcyC5daPAjfk_WZo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiYsT2gywN5jTQIi87-5FU785MoxmIxDCl6D8Hlbb-2DD8o4rfz3TEh92Ym4p6yfLtwhvzv6ES9bt2iXiP7LqfBy2xa9gzUWC4FeaCA-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=Nj_uZkINpo09NzSsxK2CaDesYihH9NRmnmXO6yKQeS4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiYsT2gywN5jTQIi87-5FU785MoxmIxDCl6D8Hlbb-2DD8o4rfz3TEh92Ym4p6yfLtwhvzv6ES9bt2iXiP7LqfBy2xa9gzUWC4FeaCA-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=Nj_uZkINpo09NzSsxK2CaDesYihH9NRmnmXO6yKQeS4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SifjqLpcrW1ZU9r1c-2DJJ-5FcsUYoLmlDzdGLdNBcWY7rYqGkEHffFZQQUP4-5FdTx1k8j-5FOzbhDT-5FsVXIykpLn-5FFMVF63nXS0xl9CaKe0yIaev549wzourv79pxkvMqHeys9NVg-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=3SsS_qg2UCjOK-ygAoLnb5uA7EThcyC5daPAjfk_WZo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiQelvCaXLomSnWWb-5Fi1WkvhTFZWER9MHRH5VNTC4RzAd0GcLeMGxPDQh9ktoQEnGl6k64EKrF9tCU-5FoJPiRc3fdAjp9NEUGvLh6NJj9Swryh-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=GcfA0NOXbrUxKwl2pEdCab1jxqGJFwpYILjQId5BtVc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SicEhgJ2CkoY8ozybVUV00EpQ8YSWDKnk-2D6TgI4hFUiT7zrGN8JUtpOHP-2DLlapbKahJaRF0AChj1w8hnrQnBk3wvi7XrU3KcYbKFYbt7uiF7rZT5uMRRW7pUQovZ7ZGN3dGmDJEYbItq0jZlp7MSdbeygCx0jZqiUgm3WAkh2FZ1M-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=YXhfhNewXYjI94VKbVFGmIEWzr18GtWrBlPgAHAGhRw&e=
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Understanding Nature: The Sandhills of Nebraska
A one-hour, live-streamed event. Watch for free!

Take a tour of the sandhills of Nebraska – a unique and diverse ecosystem of
wind, sand, grass and water.  A “desert under grass” and yet, home to a great
many species of plants and animals.

Watch free via Facebook Live or Zoom.

LEARN HOW TO WATCH FOR FREE

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiT3AoGER9ZXOTOFLjd6skK8wgX6WDANNGw4tKMsoWG3PP3-2DPLFQNfttMsvZCp3GWVp-2DQlWKiRSB655URU7Y8ROhKOIqSO2WY-2DZtqUEw370XpvUSYcgA0UIExyrkalKk-2DNw-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=b0mJA_pKM5YXlG_vNccMknm84a0Mxcm9FNP12GvNQlU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiT3AoGER9ZXOTOFLjd6skK8wgX6WDANNGw4tKMsoWG3PP3-2DPLFQNfttMsvZCp3GWVp-2DQlWKiRSB655URU7Y8ROhKOIqSO2WY-2DZtqUEw370XpvUSYcgA0UIExyrkalKk-2DNw-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=b0mJA_pKM5YXlG_vNccMknm84a0Mxcm9FNP12GvNQlU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiSGfw6b9h1U23gk6qM5fQSOS9fGXjyFy6dSF5oewYJAh0PeruUAnHbZH6sYxfv26loEttZjU4szOWfp0mxWZGRoslqyEoGA7ZARvZsLOimwl512FS7YlX3K1OXsZGx-2D6B8WnCiIIGbzbOXNP24vbiFM1H43OifcvY8nY3zM7PMptBCUj1Hzwk15CyOc8Had-2DpgitVW4FOxxJE01RVFdckDaMDaP55Hl2BTM2CcLFd3Sk-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=aP8TjnppODELvSzliqjA6OJgchIFBdGt0G3lDCXb6qM&e=
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Thank you for supporting Fontenelle Forest during
Omaha Gives!

With so many great organizations in our community, we are honored that 273 generous
individuals chose to support Fontenelle Forest during Omaha Gives. In total, we received
$22,148 in donations to support the Forest's conservation, education, and recreation
programs that serve our community.
 
We are proud that we have been able to keep our trails open for our guests during this
time of unique challenges. Thousands have found a respite within the natural spaces of
Fontenelle Forest and Neale Woods. Your gifts help make that possible. Thank you for
you continued support.

From the Forest
Every Mon-Wed-Fri-Sat at 3:00 p.m. we'll
bring you a different themed segment of
"From the Forest." Be sure to tune into our
Facebook page!

Mon: Raptor/Critter Moments
Wed: Wednesdays in the Woods

Weekly Challenge:
This week we featured a fungus called
polyporus squamosus, commonly referred
to as Dryad’s Saddle, which grows in
overlapping clusters.

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiYgepkHvr8riM101lwHJ0IjLNSUyCKC-2D1pdQhKaZTNrchIIdalOstaIwKswuiI88ssFiJF77t9A7qAgpHLjpJfPdL3SKxLEvhQGSnnMONfpymvgfiRkHIDg-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=M4aWjp5xscGU3KCJ7rXkT3jTbnw0gH3zupZPb_UBzgg&e=
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Fri: Forest Discoveries
Sat: All Things Fontenelle

If you missed last week's videos, you can
check them out on YouTube.

FOLLOW US

The name Polyporus means ‘having many
pores."

Watch the video below, then try to spot
a one on your next trip to the Forest.
Share your photos on Facebook and tag
us!

WATCH THE VIDEO

New! Family Backpack Program
We provide the tools. You bring the imagination!

Explore the Forest in a new and exciting
way through our Family Backpack
Program.

Our educational backpack contains guides,
activities, and tools that will inspire your
family to interact with the natural world and
make exciting discoveries in the
Forest. Two themes are available: hiking or
birding.

Cost: $10 for 2 hours.
Contact Visitor Services at 402.731.3140 to check out backpack.

Call-ahead reservations are available on a first-come, first-served basis.
**All items sanitized between uses, including backpack!**

LEARN MORE ABOUT THE FAMILY BACKPACK PROGRAM

We want to provide a friendly reminder
that Fontenelle Forest has a no-pet policy.
Only ADA-certified service animals are
allowed.

With the increase in traffic on our trails
during COVID-19, we've also seen an
increase in pets and bagged pet waste on
our trails.

 We ask that all guests respect the no-pet
policy and appreciate your understanding.

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.

Learn More

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiZKQWgSFH-5FLWog-2Dw5Vrbai26w1wUUbhfPzlLJ74hzqoRJ0QEpatqKOS6TXUFEV1XTDV4-2D-5F0harpAvEue9VHb0aGIBsSwREFn84TWBzx7R0QmbEp8juuZTG1K3mmY-5FQ-2D5kadqZp5PieYn-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=yU5RQ9B1UWahUWMbiv8ZVnntqSJHoI7IIr_lue92UjU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiYgepkHvr8riM101lwHJ0IjLNSUyCKC-2D1pdQhKaZTNrchIIdalOstaIwKswuiI88ssFiJF77t9A7qAgpHLjpJfPdL3SKxLEvhQGSnnMONfpymvgfiRkHIDg-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=M4aWjp5xscGU3KCJ7rXkT3jTbnw0gH3zupZPb_UBzgg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiYgepkHvr8riM101lwHJ0IjLNSUyCKC-2D1pdQhKaZTNrchIIdalOstaIwKswuiI88ssFiJF77t9A7qAgpHLjpJfPdL3SKxLEvhQGSnnMONfpymvgfiRkHIDg-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=M4aWjp5xscGU3KCJ7rXkT3jTbnw0gH3zupZPb_UBzgg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiSGfw6b9h1U2EMW6kIEvua30dWJYiqqgboyfQuJpU-2DdIvzchYBJPgidiDTWtaxempWgmRGdz8FOUUGqQ2YHK9gUzkhfZgYeAM1sq2Sc6evcmJn7vHHuUAe74uUtnaW2kbnA7Dko7WhZiIlJe3oiuLt-5FPGpGSumf6ew-3D-3D-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=2OdDsf89luKcGelh81BEyKULh51oefHxZBT_hvNzLe4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__r20.rs6.net_tn.jsp-3Ff-3D001zDNljkoGfCwa5HBbOBZ-5FOr5wXpdfEkOm0zdxsxtkZ3-5FjeJZsTT7SiSGfw6b9h1U2OKvGbky9v0A9qvntbPgoV9tPu7gmizI-2DYSw6hxKTgueX6NmeknXNGdDor3bKwcqV2JZdaox-2DzfcHYw-2DKCovkf3wlRU3p-2DBIxAVrUyl8ehfD2omkS2lKw1jANgQONcto77XHdbjBEucPBoTPoApDCKXfZLqg5N8A8-26c-3D3TRAKFmfsr18fqBMzDKKHohtXbaM0Tz0XnFff55HyijxjwCT3X5rCg-3D-3D-26ch-3DRdUNge6qoAPqIFz2E73zakWahTYgB6sF2IafdSb1hVMhWCMPsjdGxA-3D-3D&d=DwMFaQ&c=Cu5g146wZdoqVuKpTNsYHeFX_rg6kWhlkLF8Eft-wwo&r=HQIjs7rEqJe0G9IOodHSnVVSFaXhMgFXcLCIEhmbl5Y&m=iq37BhIlpDav5JSo33a3nEyqCFA4HFLrTdleaarjw6w&s=Q4r6mj_MPK9QYoxixz2S427gShBPC7fA7C42J4pj4og&e=
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